
From: Gibson, Lauren 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 2:14 PM 
To: Russell.Stroud@aps.com 
Subject: Draft Request for Additional Information- Request to Relocate Surveillance 

Frequencies in Accordance with NEI 04-10 (TAC NOs. ME6010, ME6011, and 
ME6012) 

Attachments: Draft Request for Additional Information _ME6010, ME6011, ME6012_.pdf 
 
July 7, 2011 
 
Rusty: 
 
By letter dated March 31, 2011 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 
(ADAMS) Accession No. ML11103A053) Arizona Public Service Company (the licensee), 
submitted a license amendment request (LAR) to relocate certain surveillance frequencies to a 
licensee-controlled program (the Surveillance Frequency Control Program, SFCP) in 
accordance with Technical Specification Task Force (TSTF) Traveler 425, “Relocate 
Surveillance Frequencies to Licensee Control-- RITSTF (Risk Informed Technical Specification 
Task Force) Initiative 5b,” Revision  (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 
(ADAMS) Accession No. ML090850642) with optional changes and variations.  
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Staff has reviewed the information provided in 
the request for approval and has determined that additional information is necessary to 
complete the review.  The draft request for additional information is attached.  Please submit 
your response by August 12, 2011.  Please contact me if APS would like to have a conference 
call to discuss this request for additional information.  
 
Thank you, 
Lauren 
 
Lauren K. Gibson  
Project Manager 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-1056 
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